INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: MEMBERS OF TOWN COUNCIL

FROM: SCOTT M. MARSHALL, INTERIM TOWN MANAGER
SUBJECT: COVID-19 INFECTION RATE UPDATE

DATE: JANUARY 31, 2021

CC: LEE LEVESQUE, EMERGENCY MANAGER

This memo is provided to fulfill the request of Town Council to receive monthly updates
regarding local COVID-19 infection rates.

Attached are the charts with which you are already familiar from previous presentations.

The latest two-week reporting period available as of the drafting of this memo was for the
reporting period ending January 27, 2021. On these charts, the following is depicted:

e Beaufort County Two-Week Incidence Rate

o Cases Reported: 872 cases per 100,000 in population

o Incidence Rate: High

o Change from Previous Reporting Period: 2.5% Decrease
e 29909 /29910 Combined Cases Reported

o Number of Cases Reported: 598

o Change from Previous Reporting Period: 8.1% Decrease



Two-Week Incidence Rate — Beaufort County, SC
COVID-19 Cases Reported per 100,000 population
Source: SC Dept of Health and Environmental Control
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Number of COVID-19 Reported Cases per 2-Week Period
Bluffton Zip Codes 29909 and 29910

6 Source: SC Dept of Health and Environmental Control
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